Michigan Millers

EIEY)) Mutual insurance Company

May 16, 2005 F ' L E D

MAY 1 9 2005
Montana Workers’ Compensation Court \
P.O.Box 537 OFFICE OF
Helena, Montana 59624-0537 N MCprioN Jupiat

Reference: Robert Flynn vs. State Compensation Insurance Fund -0~ <2

Dear Sir or Madam,

| We have received the documents from your office pertaining to the above referenced matter.
We have checked our claim records, and find no claims to report that involve the Workers
Compensation Insurer’s monetary responsibility concerning a claimants filing for Social
Security Disability Benefits. We have no claims to report that involve any settlements where
an injured party filed for or received Social Security Disability Benefits.

Please advise if your office requires any additional information concerning the matter of
Robert Flynn vs. State Compensation Insurance Fund.

Sincerely
“Fhe| A vt

Phil Dimitrijevic

Casualty Claims Manager

Michigan Millers

P.O. Box 30060 Lansing, MI 48909-7560 517-482-6211 FAX 517-371-7733




